Gentet, Matthias

From: Butler, Clare

Sent: 20 November 2013 17:00

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: FW: Your invalid notification reference: 2013/7411/INVALID - 9 Lyndhurst Road
FYI&

From:

Sent: 20 November 2013 16:50

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Your invalid notification reference: 2013/7411/INVALID - 9 Lyndhurst Road

Dear Mr Gentet,

This is the information you need for the tree application:

No lifting of Crown. Only 10% overall thinning and small trimming of low hanging offshoots from
the lowest branches.

1look forward to your approval.

Peter Rhymes

Cannon Housing Association

On 19 Nov 2013, at 11:54, Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Peter Rhymes

Thank you for your notification which has been made invalid.

Please confirm the amount of thinning and lifting such as for example “thin by 10% and lift by 3m”.
Many thanks

Matthias Gentet

Planning Technician | Fast Track and Validation Team

Tel.: 0207 974 5961 | Fax: 020 7974 1680 | matthias.gentet@camden.gov.uk
Development Management | Regeneration and Planning Culture and Environment
Directorate | London Borough of Camden | Town

Hall Extension | Argyle Street | London | WC1H 8HD

For a safer and quicker way to apply, please submit your planning applications and tree

notifications/applications via the planning portal by clicking on the following
link: www.planningportal.gov.uk




This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this
in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



